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Injury Intersection Latitude Longitude
1 Cypress 39.432747 -123.806124
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Bicycle Accidents


Injury Intersection Latitude Longitude
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1 Redwood 39.444237 -123.805948
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Jones, Marie


From: Jones, Marie


Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 9:33 AM


To: 'Button, John@CCC'


Cc: 'Barr, Cathy@CCC'


Subject: RE: CCC work on Fort Bragg Coastal Trail ATP funded project


HI John,


Thanks for your confirmation that you will be available to


work on this project.


Marie Jones


Community Development Director


City of Fort Bragg


707-961-1807


From: Button, John@CCC [mailto:John.Button@CCC.CA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Jones, Marie
Cc: Barr, Cathy@CCC
Subject: RE: CCC work on Fort Bragg Coastal Trail ATP funded project


Marie,


The Ukiah CCC would love to help you with the fencing, stairs and habitat restoration.


John


From: Jones, Marie
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:20 AM
To: 'Button, John@CCC'
Cc: Barr, Cathy@CCC
Subject: RE: CCC work on Fort Bragg Coastal Trail ATP funded project


Hi John,


I am glad to hear you are interested. The project would take place in 2019-20, so it is a fair ways off. It will
require quite a bit of effort. We calculate 9,186 linear feet of fencing. The fencing will be five foot high livestock
fencing stretched on T posts 10 feet on center with a 4X4 post every 25 feet or so. The fencing also includes a
top and bottom stainless steel wire for stiffness. We have used prisoners in the past to construct this types of
fence on another part of the project and it took 10 guys about four weeks to build it.


The set of stairs to the beach will be about 35 feet tall and will need to be constructed with large diameter
timber. It will be designed by an engineer.


I am happy to answer any additional questions.


Thanks,
12







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


I have a few questions, when would the project take place? How many linier feet and what type is the fence and what kind


and how many stairs. We would love to help but our schedule is full, so it depends when the work will take place.


John


From: Jones, Marie [mailto:mjones@fortbragg.com]


Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 3:47 PM


To: Button, John@CCC <John.Button@CCC.CA.GOV>


Subject: CCC work on Fort Bragg Coastal Trail ATP funded project


Hi John,


I am seeking additional funding to finish our Fort Bragg Coastal Trail project. Would you still want to work with
us on this project? As we previously discussed the City would be very interested in getting CCC folks out onto
our phase II Coastal Trail project. We would like you to help construct the site fencing and stairs. In the past
you mentioned that the CCC would not be able to help with the construction of the 12 foot wide multi-use
paved trail. I understand that the rate would be $20 per hour per person.


We are hopeful that your offer to assist still stands. Can you please reply to this email, if you guys are still
interested in this project? Thanks!


Marie Jones


Community Development Director


City of Fort Bragg


707-961-1807


Cityof Fort Bragg


707-961-1807
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June 8, 2016 
 
 
Suzanne Theiss, PE 
Caltrans D1 District Local Assistance Engineer 
1656 Union Street 
Eureka CA  95501 
 
RE: Support for Phase II of the Fort Bragg Coastal Trail 
 
Dear Ms. Theiss: 
 
I am writing in support of the City of Fort Bragg’s request for an Active Transportation Grant for Phase II of the 
Fort Bragg Coastal Trail, which will connect the North and South alignments of this historic trail. 
 
Approval of the $826,000 grant request will complete the site restoration and trail project that will open Fort 
Bragg’s coastline to public access from the downtown for the first time in over 100 years. It will provide more 
active transportation choices in Fort Bragg, which is a priority for the kind of sustainable development we 
should continue to support in small rural communities.  This project will close a large gap in the multi-use trail 
network and serve many hundreds of thousands of visitors as they enjoy our coast and the opportunity to be 
active.    
  
The North and South segments of the multi-use trail are already extremely popular – thousands of people 
attended the Coastal Trail Grand Opening and a recent count found over 12,000 users on a Saturday. This is 
clearly a well-loved, often-enjoyed and beneficial bicycle and pedestrian facility.  
 
The City of Fort Bragg obtained funding from a wide variety of sources for the first phase of this project 
including Prop 84 funds through State Parks, the Coastal Conservancy, the City’s General Fund, and a Bicycle 
Transportation Account Grant.  With the ATP grant, the Coastal Trail will be completed as envisioned and will 
provide an exceptional active transportation facility for both local residents and visitors to enjoy.   
 
I urge you to give this request your full consideration and if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call 
(707) 468-8914. 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 


 


 
MIKE McGUIRE 
Senator 















Walk & Bike Mendocino
413 N State St


Ukiah, CA 95482


June 3, 2016


Suzanne Theiss, PE
Caltrans D1 District Local Assistance Engineer
1656 Union Street, Eureka CA 95501


Dear Ms. Theiss,


On behalf of Walk & Bike Mendocino I would like to express our support for the City
of Fort Bragg’s ATP grant request for Phase II of the Fort Bragg Coastal Trail and
Restoration Project. As Executive Director of Walk Bike Mendocino, I strongly
support this project because it will provide a safe 6 mile long multiuse trail through
Fort Bragg. Highway 1, through Fort Bragg, is a dangerous but very heavily used
bicycle route, especially for touring cyclists.


The Phase II multi-use trail will add 1.3 miles in the middle section of the Fort Bragg
Coastal trail, resulting in a 6-mile long continuous multi-use trail. This will greatly
increase commuting and recreational bicycling opportunities in our community.
More importantly it will take cyclists off of Highway 1 where they are subject to a
number of challenging safety issues. As an alternative route and a part of the Pacific
Coast Bikeway and the California Coastal Trail, this facility needs to be finished. The
requested funding would close a sizable gap in the middle of this bike path.


The City of Fort Bragg has undertaken a careful and comprehensive planning
process which has included input from a wide variety of stake-holders, including
many cyclists in the formulation of the plan. The Cycling community is very
interested in seeing this last phase of the Fort Bragg coastal trail completed so that
we can cycle continuously from the Noyo Bridge all the way to MacKerricker Park.


Again, I strongly support the award of grant funding from Caltrans.


Sincerely,


Neil Davis, RN PHN
Program Director, Walk & Bike Mendocino
ndavis@ncoinc.org
707-467-3217
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Project Site - North West Corner looking East towards town
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Aerial Photo of Project Site - Illustrating Beach Berm and Mill Pond
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Attachment E - Photos of Existing Conditions - Fort Bragg Trail Phase II
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Aerial Photo of Site Illustrating North Portion of Site & Connection to Downtown
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Project Site - Trail will go Through this Meadow - Looking North to Downtown
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Project Site - Old stretch of asphalt road to be replaced with Multi-Use Trail
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Site - Old stretch of asphalt road to be replaced with Multi-Use Trail
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Site - Typical gravel conditions of much of site
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Project Site - Trail will go through this area - looking east
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Project Site - Trail will go through this area - looking west




mjones

Text Box

E-5
















































Caltrans Engineers Estimate Attachment F


Date:


43111


Item
No.


F, D


or M
Quantity Units Unit Cost


Total
Item Cost


% $ % $ % $


1 1 LS $100,000.00 $100,000 53% $53,197 47% $46,803


2 1 LS $1,200.00 $1,200 75% $904 25% $296


3 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000 53% $7,980 25% $3,694


4 53%


5 53%


6 F 8,507 SY $3.50 $29,773 100% $29,773


7 F 8 Acre $5,000.00 $40,000 100% $40,000


8 F 1250 LF $20.00 $25,000 100% $25,000


9 F 9186 LF $5.00 $45,930 70% $32,151 30% $13,779


10 F 1 LS $65,000.00 $65,000 100% $65,000


11 F 160 CY $120.00 $19,200 100% $19,200


12 F 40 CY $126.00 $5,040 100% $5,040


13 F 20 CY $116.00 $2,320 100% $2,320


14 F 40 SY $7.00 $280 100% $280


15 F 4393 SF $0.20 $879 100% $879


16 F 3586 SF $2.25 $8,069 100% $8,069


17 F 658 TN $157.00 $103,306 90% $92,975 10% $10,331


18 F 1677 SY $3.50 $5,868 100% $5,868


19 F 2720 CY $75.00 $204,000 93% $189,720 7% $14,457


20 F 1130 CY $25.00 $28,250 100% $28,250


21 F 18372 SF $2.55 $46,849 100% $46,849


22 F 4 EA $250.00 $1,000 100% $1,000


23 F 25 EA $150.00 $3,750 100% $3,750


24 F 19086 SF $0.35 $6,680 100% $6,680


25 F 1 EA $9,400.00 $9,400 100% $9,400


26 F 120 LF $100.00 $12,000 100% $12,000


27 F 120 LF $100.00 $12,000 100% $12,000


28 F 2 EA $850.00 $1,700 100% $1,700


29 F 2 EA $3,800.00 $7,600 100% $7,600


30 F 1 LS $6,365.70 $6,366 100% $6,366


31 F 2437 SF $10.00 $24,370 100% $24,370


32 F 132 SF $20.00 $2,640 100% $2,640


33 F 2 EA $1,850.00 $3,700 100% $3,700


34 F 1 LS $6,800.00 $6,800 100% $6,800


35 1 LS $350,000.00 $350,000 100% $350,000


36 F 2 EA $163.00 $326 100% $326


37 F 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000 100% $35,000


38 D 4 EA $2,500.00 $10,000 100% $10,000


39 F 4 EA $550.00 $2,200 100% $2,200


40 F 2 EA $385.00 $770 100% $770


41 F 2 EA $550.00 $1,100 100% $1,100


42 F 1 EA $8,000.00 $8,000 100% $8,000


43 D 4 EA $692.00 $2,768 100% $2,768


44 D 4 EA $1,200.00 $4,800 100% $4,800


45 F 4 EA $290.00 $1,160 100% $1,160


46 F 4 EA $700.00 $2,800 100% $2,800


47 F 2 EA $1,550.00 $3,100 100% $3,100


48 F 1 EA $110,000.00 $110,000 100% $110,000


49 F 1 LS $30,949.60 $30,950 100% $30,950


50 D 550 SQFT $30.00 $16,500 100% $16,500


51 100%


52 100%


53 100%


54 100%


CONSTRUCT 0.44 MILE OF MULTI-
USE TRAIL


Project Description:
Construction of 3,906 linear feet of 12 foot wide multi-use trail, 686 Linear Feet of Class 1 Bike Lane, 150 linear feet of sidewalk, 235
linear feet of barrier, 4 bike rackes, 4 benches, associated stormwater management system, trailhead, restroom and signage, etc.


City of Fort Bragg


Licensed Engineer in responsible charge of preparing or reviewing this PSR-Equivalent Cost Estimate: Tom Varga License #:


Project Location:


General Overhead-Related Construction Items


Stormwater Protection Plan


Traffic Control


General Construction Items (non-decorative only)


Mobilization


AGG SUBBASE - CL 3


CRUSHER ROCK JOGGING PATH


RECLAIM AND INSTALL CULL LOGS


BICYCLE RACKS


CHANNEL GRADING


ROCK ENERGY DISSIPATOR


HDPE - 24"


Detailed Engineer's Estimate and Total Project Costs
Important: Read the Instructions in the first sheet (tab) before entering data. Do not enter data in shaded fields (with formulas).


Project Information:
Agency: 25-May-16City of Fort Bragg


Engineer's Estimate and Cost Breakdown:


Engineer's Estimate (for Construction Items Only)


Cost Breakdown


ATP Eligible
Costs/Items


ATP Ineligible
Costs/Items


Corps/CCC
to construct


Pulverize full depth of paving, remove full
depth of asphalt and base rock


Clearing and grubbing


Item


DI - 12"X12"


TRASH RECEPTACLE


PREFAB RESTROOM


RESTORATION SOIL PREP


Remove pipes


DI - 24"X48"


TRUNCATED DOMES


Earthwork


HDPE - 18"


Site Fencing - 5 strand wire


RSP-COBBLES


RSP-1/2 TN


RSP-FACING


RSP-FABRIC


PERM TURF REINFORCING MAT


HS PERM TURF REINFORCING MAT


HMA


SG STABILIZATION GRID


AGG BASE - CL 2


INTERPRETIVE SIGN BASES


SMALL SIGN PANELS


SMALL SIGN BASES


SEEDING & AMEND FOR SWALES


CONCRETE PAVING


PROJECT SIGN


ARTIST BENCHES


HYDROSEEDING


Shrubs/groundcover


Decorative & Landscaping-related Items (Label items as "F" for Functional, "D" for Decorative, or "M" for a mix of Decorative and Functional)


PICNIC TABLE


PICNIC TABLE INSTALLATION


CONCRETE PAD FOR TRASH


STAIRS TO BEACH


BENCH INSTALLATION


BOLLARDS, FOLDING METAL


INTERPRETIVE SIGN PANELS


Page 1







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


Engineer's Estimate and Cost Breakdown:55 100%


$1,306,515 $697,062 $609,452 $13,779
$34,853 <= 5% of eligible CON costs (max. decorative, if applicable)


10.00% $130,651 $69,706 $60,945


$1,437,166 $766,769 $670,398


ATP Eligible Costs Non-participating Costs


$42,682 $37,318


$62,000


$75,761 $66,239 10% 25% Max


$15,000


$15,000


$8,003 $6,997 1% 15% Max


$91,767 $80,233


ATP Eligible Costs Non-participating Costs


$858,536 $750,631


1


3


17


19


The Engineer's logic and/or calculations for splitting costs between ATP-Eligible and Non-participating costs must be documented in this section of the Estimate form.
Separate logic is required for each construction item listed above which is partly ineligible for ATP funding or is required for the construction of an ineligible item/element of the project.


Item Number(s): Description of Engineer's Logic: (See examples shown in the Instructions)


35 This is a lump sum as this portion of the project will be constructed with Proposition 84 funds. The total cost for this portion of the project is summarized as one line item to reduce confusion.


The project includes 3,906 linear feet of a multi-use trail, 686 linear feet of a new bike lane and 334 linear feet of access road. The access road is not ATP fundable and will be funded with local dollars.


For AB, ATP funded activities will require 4,600 linear feet of AB at a width of 5 feet and a depth of 0.33 ft for a total volume of 1270 CY or 2540 tons and 4,600 linear feet of AB at width 4 feet and


0.25 feet in depth for a total volume of 560 CY and a total of 1130 tons. AB for the non-ATP funded access road is 334 linear feet at 22 feet wide and a depth of 0.5 ft for 89 CY CY or 270 Tons AB.


Documentation of Ineligible (Non-Participating) Costs:


"PE" costs / "CON" costs


"CE" costs / "CON" costs


Project Delivery Costs:


Subtotal of Construction Items:


Total (Construction Items & Contingencies) cost:


Type of Project Cost Cost $
Preliminary Engineering (PE)


Environmental Studies and Permits(PA&ED): 80,000$


Total RW: 15,000$


Right of Way (RW)
Right of Way Engineering: -$


Acquisitions and Utilities: 15,000$


The project includes 3,906 linear feet of a multi-use trail, 686 linear feet of a new bike lane and 334 linear feet of access road. The access road is not ATP fundable and will be funded with local dollars.


Thus ATP funded activities will require 4,600 linear feet of AC at a width of 8 feet and a depth of 0.2 ft for a total volume of 276 CY or 550 tons. The non-ATP funded access road is 334 linear feet at


22 feet wide and a depth of 0.2 ft for 54 CY or 108 Tons of HMA.


Mobilization costs have been proportionally split between costsbased on the proportion of the total project


Stormwater protection costs have been proportionally split between costsbased on the proportion of the total project


Total Project Cost: $1,609,166


Total Project Delivery: $172,000


Construction Engineering (CE): 15,000$


Total Construction Costs: $1,452,166


Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E): 62,000$


Total PE: 142,000$


Construction Engineering (CE)


Construction Item Contingencies (% of Construction Items):


Page 2








PROJECT LOCATION MAP – FORT BRAGG COASTAL TRAIL - PHASE II


Phase I


Phase II – Fort
Bragg Coastal Trail


Phase I
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Jones, Marie


From: Rendon, Richard@Parks <Richard.Rendon@parks.ca.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 11:17 AM


To: Jones, Marie


Cc: Baum, Mary@Parks; Ekstrom, Jeanne@Parks; Bee, Natalie@Parks


Subject: RE: ATP Application


Good morning Marie,


This email serves as notification that your Active Transportation Program (ATP) project, Fort Bragg
Coastal Trail Phase II project is eligible for funding under the Recreational Trails Program component
of the ATP. Based on my review, it appears that the entire project is eligible for RTP funding.


If you have any more questions, please let me know.


Thanks,
Richard


Richard Rendón, Federal Programs – State Trail Administrator
California State Parks
Office of Grants and Local Services
(916) 651-7600


From: Jones, Marie [mailto:mjones@fortbragg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:58 AM
To: Rendon, Richard@Parks; Bee, Natalie@Parks
Cc: Baum, Mary@Parks; Ekstrom, Jeanne@Parks
Subject: RE: ATP Application


Hello Richard and Bee,


The City applied for RTP funding last year for the Fort Bragg Coastal Trail Phase II project. I understand that
we scored 98 out of a possible 100 points but our project was not funded. We are now seeking ATP funding to
complete the project. I understand that you need the following documents in order to provide an email that
our project is RTP eligible.


 Project name – Fort Bragg Coastal Trail - Phase II


 Project scope – The project site, a vacant 400 acre former lumber mill, has been partially redeveloped
into a 93 acre park with a discontinuous multi-use trail that spans 6 miles of the site. The proposed
project will construct 1.31 miles of a 12 foot wide multi-use trail through a 35 acre parkland area
situated in the middle of the 93 acre park. The multi-use trail project will connect the north and south
segments of the Fort Bragg Coastal Trail for a continuous 6 mile multi-use active transportation facility
connecting the entire western edge of Fort Bragg. The proposed trail is a component of the California
Coastal Trail and the California Coastal Bicycle Route. Additionally the project will connect the Fort
Bragg Coastal Trail to the Central Business District and residential neighborhoods via Alder and Oak
Street. The project will fill a transportation gap and result in a dedicated continuous 6 mile safe path of
travel for recreation and commuting cyclists, walkers, and runners from the north to the south through
Fort Bragg.


 Cost estimate - Please see attached engineers estimate
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 Site plan – Please see attached site plan


 Location map – Please see attached location map


 Photos showing site – please see attached site photos.


Thanks very much for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions.


Marie Jones


Community Development Director
City of Fort Bragg
707-961-1807


From: Ekstrom, Jeanne@Parks [mailto:Jeanne.Ekstrom@parks.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Jones, Marie
Cc: Rendon, Richard@Parks; Bee, Natalie@Parks; Baum, Mary@Parks
Subject: ATP Application


Hi Marie,


I spoke with RTP Supervisor Richard Rendón after you called today. He said to send via email to him at
Richard.Rendon@parks.ca.gov with cc to RTP Lead Project Officer Natalie Bee at Natalie.Bee@parks.ca.gov
the following:


 Project name


 Project scope


 Cost estimate


 Site plan


 Location map


 Photos showing site


With these items, Richard Rendón can provide the written designation to say the application is eligible for RTP
this week. I apologize for this request not getting to you last week. Neither Mary or myself had been asked
before about the Office of Grants and Local Services determining if a project proposal was eligible for RTP
under ATP with CalTrans. Now we know the process for this requirement.


Was great to hear the remediation for the mill ponds area is almost done and the City will own the property
soon. Thank you also for sharing the dramatic visitor use counts for the Phase 1 trail from the Memorial Day
weekend.


Best Regards,
Jeanne


Jeanne Ekstrom, Project Officer
California Department of Parks and Recreation
Office of Grants and Local Services
1416 9th Street, Room 918 (Mailing- P.O. Box 942896)
Sacramento, CA 95814 (Mailing – 94296-0001)
(916) 651-7737
Jeanne.Ekstrom@parks.ca.gov
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Attachment J - Documentation of Planning Process
There has been a very high level of community interest in, support for, and involvement
in the planning for this project since the Georgia Pacific timber mill closed in 2002.
Since 2006, the Community has engaged in a wide variety of planning activities with
regard to the Phase II Trail project. All together 1,027 participants played a role in the
design, environmental review and planning process for this multi-use trail.
 Two walking workshops for this project site, which had 354 participants from the


disadvantaged community. These walking workshops occurred on December 4th of
2010.


 A sit-down charrette workshop and open house focused specifically on the Phase II
project in February of 2010 which had a total of 186 disadvantaged community
participants.


 Seven meetings regarding CEQA and permitting, which were attended by a total of
184 participants.


 Eleven City Council workshops during which design alternatives and refinements
were presented to City Council for direction.


All community planning workshops, walking workshops, City Council meetings and
scoping sessions were held within the Disadvantage Community.


Table 1, attached below, illustrates all of the meetings, the meeting location, date,
participants, topics and how the City undertook outreach to involve the community.


Meeting # Meeting Type & Venue Date


Total Participants from


the Disadvantaged


Community


Description of Methods to Invite Disadvantaged


Community Residents to the Meeting


1
Overall Coastal Trail - three day design


charette (Phase I and II),Town Hall
11/27/2006 80


Notice & newspaper ad, e-mail to interested parties


list, article in paper, provided food at meeting.


2
Overall Coastal Trail design workshop


(phase I and II) - Town Hall
6/9/2008 27 Notice in paper, posted notice flyers


3
Central Trail (Phase I and II) Design


Charrette - Fire Station
2/13/2010 94


Ad and article in paper, PSA, notice, flyers, e-mail list,


letter invitation and flyer to all residents within 0.25


miles of site, incentive of drawing for four $50 gift


certificates.


4
Central Coastal Trail (Phase II)


Workshop Open House - Town Hall
2/13/2010 88


Ad and article in paper, PSA, notice, flyers, e-mail list,


letter invitation and flyer to all residents within 0.25


miles of site, incentive of drawing for four $50 gift


certificates.


5


Joint City Council and Planning


Commission Workshop on Central


Parkland Wetland Restoration & Trail


Design (Phase II) - Town Hall


7/7/2010 123 Ad and article in paper, notice, e-mail list


6
Two Central Trail (Phase II) Walking


Workshops - on site
12/4/2011 254 Ad and article in paper, notice, e-mail list


7 Coastal Trail Phase II - Finalize Design 5/23/2016 23 Ad and article in paper, notice, e-mail list


689


Community Workshops - Project Design


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Meeting Located in


Disadvantaged


Community


Yes


Fort Bragg Coastal Trail - Phase II: Community Meetings
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RESIDENTS’ design Ideas which have been Included in the Project Design.


Resident ideas from the workshops and charrette, were incorporated into the design,
and include:


Features
 Connect the North and South multi-use trails around the Mill Pond.


8 1st CEQA Scoping Meeting, Town Hall 12/2/2009 45


Notice & newspaper ad, e-mail to a list of 250


interested parties, article in paper, provided food at


meeting


9
2


nd
CEQA Scoping Meeting, Town Hall,


363 N. main St
1/14/2010 40 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


10 3
rd


CEQA Scoping Meeting, Town Hall 2/2/2010 35 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


11 Adoption of Phase I Final EIR, Town Hall 8/8/2011 10 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


12
Phase II Subsequent EIR Public Hearing,


Town Hall
11/26/2014 28 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


13


Public Hearing - SEIR, Coastal


Development Permit, Design Review -


Town Hall


1/22/2015 14 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


14


Public Hearing Certification of SEIR,


Coastal Development Permit, Design


Review - Town Hall


2/10/2014 12 Ad in paper, PSA, notice in paper, flyers, e-mail list


184


15
Presentation of Deisgn Workshop to


City Council - Town Hall
7/9/2007 15 Notice in paper, posted notice flyers


16 City Council Meeting, Town Hall 1/21/2009 10 Notice in paper, posted notice flyers


17
City Council Trail Design Workshop,


Town Hall
8/10/2009  4 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


18
City Council Trail Design Workshop,


Town Hall
10/26/2009 7 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


19
City Council Trail Design Workshop,


Town Hall
2/22/2010 10 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


20


Joint City Council and Planning


Commission Workshop on Central


Parkland Wetland Restoration & Phase


II Coastal Trail Design


10/20/2010 35


Ad and article in paper, PSA, notice, flyers, e-mail list,


letter invitation and flyer to all RESIDENTS,


refreshments.


21
Workshop to name various features on


Phase I and Phase II of the Coastal Trail
8/22/2011 18 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


22


City Council direction regrading Phase II


Coastal Trail Proposition 84 grant


submission


8/22/2011 18 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


23
Coastal Trail Design Changes Based on


Native American Tribal Input
5/12/2013 21 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


24
Coastal Trail Design Changes Based on


Native American Tribal Input
9/9/2013 13 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


25 Coastal Trail Regulations for Public Use 6/26/2015 7 Notice in newspaper, e-mail list


154


1027


EIR Scoping hearings and EIR certification and Permitting Meetings


yes


yes


yes


yes


yes


Yes


Yes


yes


yes


yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


yes


Yes


City Council Meetings and Workshops About The Project


yes
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 Connect the new multiuse trail to downtown for commuters and tourists. Improve
the sidewalk access to the site.


 Retain beach berm to protect wetlands from ocean inundation and place a trail
segment over the beach berm for the fastest commuting distance and the best
views to the ocean and the wetlands.


 Make the site as wild and simple as possible: “less is more”
 Restore upland areas with native grasslands.
 Add stairs to the beach & tide pools, a few interpretive signs in select spots, and


benches
 Add a parking lot at the Alder Street entrance for recreational user access and to


keep people from parking downtown.
Safety Ideas
 Add 0.1 emergency mile markers, bluff edge safety sign, and signs posting park


rules
 Painted line down path for safe bike/pedestrian shared use
 Add a stairway to beach
 Keep areas open so public can see & be seen


Beautify
 Restore natural grasslands, wetlands and daylight creeks
 Use rocks & driftwood
 Use natural wood benches
 Don't block views, use minimal signage
 Restore coastal habitat


Sustainability
 Minimize erosion
 Keep it low maintenance
 Place improvements where people want to go
 No irrigation
 Work with the native environment
 Use high quality local or recycled materials
 Involve our youth, encourage public participation



mjones

Text Box

J-5









Blank PDF





























































































Page  of 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA • DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ATP CYCLE 3 APPLICATION FORM
DLA-001 (NEW 4/2016)
v1.2
State of California Department of Transportation
Form Title: ATP CYCLE 3 APPLICATION FORM
Form Number: DLA-001 (Designed April 2016) 
Version 1.2
ADA Notice
For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For alternate format information, contact the Active Transportation Program at  (916) 653-4335, TTY 711, or write to Caltrans-Local Assistance, 1120 N Street, MS-1, Sacramento, CA 95814.
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
ATP FUNDED COMPONENTS
Infrastructure
PA&ED
PS&E
R/W
CON
Non-Infrastructure
Plan
PROJECT FUNDING INFORMATION (1,000s)
Total 
Project $
Total
ATP $
Total
Non-ATP $
Past 
ATP $
Leveraging $
Matching $
Non-Participating $
Future 
Local $
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM
APPLICATION INDEX PAGE
Application Part 1: Applicant Information         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 2: General Project Information         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 3: Project Type         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 4: Project Details         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 5: Project Schedule         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 6: Project Funding         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
PPR         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 7: Application Questions         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Screening Criteria         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 1         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 2         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 3         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 4         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 5         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 6         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 7         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 8         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Question Number 9         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 8: Attachments         
Click on title to go directly to this section in the application.
Application Part 1: Applicant Information
Implementing Agency:   This agency must enter into a Master Agreement with Caltrans and will be financially and contractually responsible for the delivery of the project within all pertinent Federal and State funding requirements, including being responsible and accountable for the use and expenditure of program funds.  This agency is responsible for the accuracy of the technical information provided in the application and is required to sign the application.   
MASTER AGREEMENTS (MAs):
Does the Implementing Agency currently have a MA with Caltrans?
Implementing Agency's Federal Caltrans MA number
Implementing Agency's Federal Caltrans Master Agreement number
Implementing Agency's State Caltrans MA number
*         Implementing Agencies that do not currently have a MA with Caltrans, must be able to meet the requirements and enter into an MA with Caltrans prior to funds allocation.  The MA approval process can take 6 to 12 months to complete and there is no guarantee the agency will meet the requirements necessary for the State to enter into a MA with the agency.    Delays could also result in a failure to meeting the CTC Allocation timeline requirements and the loss of ATP funding.
Project Partnering Agency:   
The “Project Partnering Agency” is defined as an agency, other than Implementing Agency, that will assume the responsibility for the ongoing operations and maintenance of the improved facility.   The Implementing Agency must: 1) ensure the Partnering Agency agrees to assume responsibility for the ongoing operations and maintenance of the improved facility, 2) provide documentation of the agreement (e.g., letter of intent) as part of the project application, and 3) ensure a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding or Interagency Agreement between the parties is submitted with the first request for allocation. For these projects, the Project Partnering Agency's information shall be provided below.
Based on the definition above, does this project have a partnering agency?
Application Part 2: General Project Information
Project Coordinates: (latitude/longitude in decimal format)
N
W
Congressional District(s):
State Senate District(s):
State Assembly District(s):
Past Projects: Within the last 10 years, has there been any previous State or Federal ATP, SRTS, SR2S, BTA or other ped/bike funding awards for a project(s) that are adjacent to or overlap the limits of project scope of this application?
Project Number
Past Project 
Funding 
Funded 
Amount $
Project 
Type
Type of overlap/connection 
with past projects 
(select only one which matches the best)
Application Part 3: Project Type
Development of a Plan in a Disadvantaged Community: (Check all Plan types that apply)  
Indicate any of the following plans that your agency currently has:  (Check all that apply) 
PROJECT SUB-TYPE  (check all Project Sub-Types that apply):
For a project to qualify for Safe Routes to School designation, the project must directly increase safety and convenience for public school students to walk and/or bike to school. Safe Routes to Schools infrastructure projects must be located within two miles of a public school or within the vicinity of a public school bus stop and the students must be the intended beneficiaries of the project. Other than traffic education and enforcement activities, non-infrastructure projects do not have a location restriction. 
 
Projects with Safe Routes to School elements must fill out "School and Student Details" later in this application.
As a condition of receiving funding, projects with Safe Routes to School Elements must commit to completing additional before and after student surveys as defined in the Caltrans Active Transportation Guidelines (LAPG Chapter 22).
For each school benefited by the project: 1) Fill in the school and student information; and 2) Include the required attachment information.
Project improvements maximum distance from school 
mile
**Refer to the California Department of Education website:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sh/cw/filesafdc.asp
Trails Projects constructing multi-purpose trails are generally eligible in the Active Transportation Program.  If the applicant believes all or part of their project meets the federal requirements of the Recreational Trails Program they are encouraged to seek a determination from the California Department of Parks and Recreation on the eligibility of their project to complete for this funding.   This is optional but recommended because some trails projects may compete better under this funding program.
 
For all trails projects: 
Do you feel a portion of your project is eligible for federal Recreational Trail funding?   
Applicants intending to pursue “Recreational Trails Program funding” must submit the required information to the California Department of Parks and Recreation prior to the ATP application submissions deadline.  (See the Application Instructions for details) 
 
*Recreational Trail funding can only fund work outside of the roadway Right-of-way.
Application Part 4: Project Details
INFRASTRUCTURE TYPE (Only Intended for Infrastructure Projects)
Note:         When quantifying the amount of Active Transportation improvements proposed by the project, do not double-count the improvements that benefit both Bicyclists and Pedestrians (i.e. new RRFB/Signal should only show as a Pedestrian or Bicycle Improvement).
(As opposed to cost going towards "improving" existing bicycle infrastructure: i.e. Class 2 to Class 4)
New Bike Lanes/Routes:
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Un-Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Mid-Block Crossing:
Number
Number
Lighting:
Number
Linear Feet
Bike Share Program:
Number
Number
Bike Racks/Lockers:
Number
Number
Other Bicycle Improvements:
(As opposed to cost going towards "improving" existing pedestrian infrastructure.)
Sidewalks:
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
ADA Ramp Improvements:
Number
Number
Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Number
Number
Number
Un-Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Number
Number
Number
Mid-Block Crossing:
Number
Number
Lighting:
Number
Linear Feet
Pedestrian Amenities:
Number
Number
Number
Other Ped Improvements:
Class 1 Trails:
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Non-Class 1 Trails:
Linear Feet
Linear Feet
Other Trail Improvements:
Road Diets:
Linear Feet
Number
Speed Feedback Signs:
Number
Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Un-Signalized Intersections:
Number
Number
Other Traffic-Calming
Improvements:
Right of Way (R/W) Impacts (Check all that apply)
The federal R/W process involving private property acquisitions and/or private utility relocations can often take 18 to 24 months.  The project schedule in the application for R/W needs to reflect the necessary time to complete the federal R/W process.
*See the application instructions for more details on the required coordination and documentation from these agencies.
Application Part 5: Project Schedule
NOTES:         1) Per CTC Guidelines, all project applications must be submitted with the expectation of receiving federal funding and therefore the schedule below must account for the extra time needed for federal project delivery requirements and approvals, including a NEPA environmental clearance and for each CTC allocation there must also be a Notice to Proceed with Federally Reimbursable work.
         2) Prior to estimating the durations of the project delivery tasks (below), applicants are highly encouraged to review the appropriate chapters of the Local Assistance Procedures Manual and work closely with District Local Assistance Staff.
         3) The proposed CTC allocation dates must be between July 1, 2019 and June 30, 2021 to be consistent with the available ATP funds for Cycle 3.
This page cannot be completed until a project type has been selected in Part 3.
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS:
PA&ED Project Delivery Phase:
Will ATP funds be used in this phase of the project?
months         (See note #2, above)
PS&E Project Delivery Phase:
Will ATP funds be used in this phase of the project?
months
Right of Way Project Delivery Phase:
Will ATP funds be used in this phase of the project?
months
* PS&E and Right of Way phases can be allocated at the same CTC meeting.
Construction Project Delivery Phase:
Will ATP funds be used in this phase of the project?
months
NON-INFRASTRUCTURE (NI) AND "PLAN" PROJECTS: (This includes combined "I" and "NI" projects)
Will ATP funds be used in this phase of the project?
months	
Proposed Dates for "Before" and "After" Counts (As required by the CTC and Caltrans guidelines):
Application Part 6: Project Funding
(1,000s)
The Project Funding table cannot be completed until a project type has been selected in Part 3.
Project
Phase
Total
Project
Costs
Total 
ATP
Funding
ATP
Allocation 
Year *
Total
Non-ATP
Funding **
Non-
Participating
Funding
"Prior"
ATP
Funding
Leveraging
Funding
Matching
Funding ***
(for federal $)
Future Local Identified Funding 
PA&ED
PS&E
R/W
CON
NI-CON
TOTAL
*          The CTC Allocation-Year is calculated based on the information entered into the "Project Schedule" section.
 
**  Applicants must ensure that the “Total Non-ATP Funding” values show in this table match the overall Non-ATP Funding values they enter into Page 2 of the PPR (later in this form)
         
***         For programming purposes, applicants, are asked to identify the portion of the Leveraging Funding that meets the requirements to be used as match for new Federal ATP funding.
ATP FUNDING TYPE REQUESTED:
Per the CTC Guidelines, all ATP projects must be eligible to receive federal funding. Most ATP projects will receive federal funding; however, it is the intent of the Commission to consolidate the allocation of federal funds to as few projects as practicable. Therefore, the smallest projects may be granted State Funding from the State Highway Account (SHA) for all or part of the project.  Agencies with projects under $1M, especially ones being implemented by agencies who are not familiar with the federal funding process, are encouraged to request State funding.
Do you believe your project warrants receiving state-only funding?
ATP PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST (PPR):
Using the Project Schedule, Project Funding, and General Project information provided, this electronic form has automatically prepared the following PPR pages. Applicants must review the information in the PPR to confirm it matches their expectations.
Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
Project Information:
Project Title:
District
County
Route
EA
Project ID
PPNO
Funding Information:
DO NOT FILL IN ANY SHADED AREAS
Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
PPR Funding Information Table
ATP Funds
Infrastructure Cycle 3
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
ATP Funds
Non-Infrastructure Cycle 3
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
ATP Funds
Plan Cycle 3
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
ATP Funds
Previous Cycle
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
Summary of Non-ATP Funding
The Non-ATP funding shown on this page must match the values in the Project Funding table.
Fund No. 2:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Fund No. 3:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Fund No. 4:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Fund No. 5:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Fund No. 6:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Fund No. 7:
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)  
Component	
Prior
16/17
17/18
18/19
19/20
20/21
21/22+
Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W
CON
TOTAL
Application Part 7: Application Questions
Screening Criteria
The following Screening Criteria are requirements for applications to be considered for ATP funding.  Failure to demonstrate a project meets these criteria will result is the disqualification of the application. 
1.         Demonstrated fiscal needs of the applicant:
-         Is all or part of the project currently (or has it ever been) formally programmed in an RTPA, MPO and/or Caltrans funding program? 
If "Yes", explain why the project is not considered "fully funded".  (Max of 200 Words)
-         Are any elements of the proposed project directly or indirectly related to the intended improvements of a past or future development or capital improvement project? 
If “Yes”, explain why the other project cannot fund the proposed project.  (Max of 200 Words)
-         Are adjacent properties undeveloped or under-developed where standard “conditions of development” could be placed on future adjacent redevelopment to construct the proposed project improvements?
If “Yes”, explain why the development cannot fund the proposed project.  (Max of 200 Words)
2.         Consistency with an adopted regional transportation plan:
-         Is the project consistent with the relevant adopted regional transportation plan that has been developed and updated pursuant to Government Code Section 65080?
Note:  Projects not providing proof will be disqualified and not be evaluated.
If “No”, document why the project should still be considered as being “consistent with the Regional Plan”.  (Max of 200 Words)
Note:  Projects not providing proof will be disqualified and not be evaluated.
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #1
QUESTION #1
DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES (0-10 POINTS)
A.         Map of Project Boundaries, Access and Destination  (0 points): Required
B.         Identification of Disadvantaged Community:  (0 points)
Select one of the following 4 options.  Must provide information for all Census Tract/Block Group/Place # that the project affects.
         ●  Median Household Income
         ●  CalEnviroScreen
         ●  Free or Reduced Priced School Meals - Applications using this measure must demonstrate how the project benefits the school students in the project area.
         ● Other 
The Median Household Income (Table ID B19013) is less than 80% of the statewide median based on the most current Census Tract (ID 140) level data from the 2010-2014 American Community Survey (ACS) (<$49,191). Communities with a population less than 15,000 may use data at the Census Block Group (ID 150) level. Unincorporated communities may use data at the Census Place (ID 160) level. Data is available at: http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml 
Census Tract/Block Group/Place #
Population 
MHI  
Median Household Income Table
Lowest median household income from above (autofill): $
(to be used for qualifying as benefiting a DAC only)
Median household income by census tract for the community(ies) benefited by the project: $
(to be used for severity calculation only)
Since the median household income is greater than $49,120, this program does not qualify for this option. 
An area identified as among the most disadvantaged 25% in the state according to the CalEPA and based on the California Communities Environmental Health Screening Tool 2.0 (CalEnviroScreen 2.0) scores (score must be greater than or equal to 36.62). This list can be found at the following link under SB 535 List of Disadvantaged Communities:
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/EnvJustice/GHGInvest/
Census Tract/Block Group/Place #
Population 
CalEnviroScreen Score
Cal Enviro Screen Table
Highest California Communities Environmental Health Screening Tool 2.0 (CalEnviroScreen) score from above (autofill):
(to be used for qualifying as benefiting a DAC only)
California Communities Environmental Health Screening Tool 2.0 (CalEnviroScreen) score for the community benefited by the project:
(to be used for severity calculation only)
Since the CalEnviroScreen score is less than 36.62, this program does not qualify for this option. 
At least 75% of public school students in the project area are eligible to receive free or reduced-price meals under the National School Lunch Program. Data is available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/sd/filessp.asp (auto filled from Part A).
Applicants using this measure must demonstrate how the project benefits the school students in the project area.  Project must be located within two miles of the school(s) represented by this criteria. 
School Name
School Enrollment
% of Students Eligible for FRPM
Data for this table is automatically populated with the school data entered on Application Part 3.
Highest percentage of students eligible from above (autofill):
(to be used for qualifying as benefiting a DAC only) 
Percentage of students eligible for the Free or Reduced Price Meals Programs:
(to be used for severity calculation only)
Since the percentage of students eligible for the Free or Reduced Price Meals program is less than 75%, this program does not qualify for this option. 
Other
Creation of new routes?
●  If a project applicant believes a project benefits a disadvantaged community but the project does not meet the aforementioned criteria due to a lack of accurate Census data or CalEnviroScreen data that represents a small neighborhood or unincorporated area, the applicant must submit for consideration a quantitative assessment to demonstrate that the community’s median household income is at or below 80% of that state median household income. (Max of 200 Words)
●  Regional definitions of disadvantaged communities as adopted in a Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) by an MPO or RTPA per obligations with Title VI of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, such as “environmental justice communities” or “communities of concern,” may be used in lieu of the options identified above. Applicant must provide section of the RTP referenced. (Max of 200 Words)
C.         Direct Benefit:  (0 - 4 points)
1.         Explain how the project/program/plan closes a gap, provides connections to, or addresses a deficiency in an active transportation network or meets an important community need. (Max of 50 Words)
2.         Explain how the disadvantaged community residents will have physical access to the project/program/plan. 
         (Max of 50 Words)         
3.         Illustrate how the project was requested or supported by the disadvantaged community residents. 
         (Max of 50 Words)
D.         Project Location:  (0 - 2 points)
E.         Severity:  (0 - 4 points)
a.         Auto calculated
Part B: Narrative Questions
Question #2
QUESTION #2
POTENTIAL FOR INCREASED WALKING AND BICYCLING, ESPECIALLY AMONG STUDENTS, INCLUDING THE IDENTIFICATION OF WALKING AND BICYCLING ROUTES TO AND FROM SCHOOLS, TRANSIT FACILITIES, COMMUNITY CENTERS, EMPLOYMENT CENTERS, AND OTHER DESTINATIONS; AND INCLUDING INCREASING AND IMPROVING  CONNECTIVITY AND MOBILITY OF NON-MOTORIZED USERS. (0-35 POINTS)
Please provide the following information: (This must be completed to be considered for funding for infrastructure projects)
# of Users
Pedestrian
Bicycle
Date of Counts
Mark here if N/A to project
Current
Projected
(1 year after completion)
Safe Routes to School projects and programs:  The following information related to the Safe Routes to School Projects data was already entered in part 3 of the application.
School
Total Student Enrollment
Approx. # of Students Living Along School Route Proposed	
# of Students Currently Walking/Biking to School
Projected # of Students that will 
walk/bike after project
Net projected Change in Students 
walking/biking
Total
Data in this table will be automatically populated with the school data entered in Application Part 3.
Document the methodologies used to establish the current count data. (Max of 200 Words)
A.         Describe the specific active transportation need that the proposed project/plan/program will address. (0-15 points) 
         (Max of 500 Words)
B.         Describe how the proposed project/plan/program will address the active transportation need: (0-20 points)
1.         Close a gap?
Close a gap?
Gap closure = Construction of a missing segment of an existing facility in order to make that facility continuous.
a.         Must provide a map of each gap closure identifying gap and connections.
b.         Describe how the project links or connects, or encourages use of existing routes to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  Specific destination must be identified. (Max of 100 Words)
2.         Creation of new routes?
Creation of new routes?
New route = Construction of a new facility that did not previously exist for non-motorized users that provides a course or way to get from one place to another.
a.         Must provide a map of the new route location.
b.         Describe the existing route(s) that currently connect the affected transportation related and community identified destinations and why the route(s) are not adequate. (Max of 100 Words)
c.         Describe how the project links or connects, or encourages use of existing routes to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  Specific destination must be identified. (Max of 100 Words)
3.         Removal of barrier to mobility?
a.         Type of barrier:
b.         Must provide a map identifying the barrier location and improvement.
c.         Describe the existing negative effects of barrier to be removed and how the project addresses the existing barrier. 
         (Max of 100 Words)
d.         Describe how the project links or connects, or encourages use of existing routes to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  Specific destination must be identified. (Max of 100 Words)
4.         Other improvements to routes?
Other improvements to routes?
a.         Must provide a map of the new improvement location.
b.         Explain the improvement. (Max of 100 Words)
c.         Describe how the project links or connects, or encourages use of existing routes to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  Specific destination must be identified. (Max of 100 Words)
5.         Plan for increasing biking and walking in the community?
Plan for increasing biking and walking in the community?
a.         Describe how the plan will address links or connections, or encourage the use of existing/new routes to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  (Max of 100 Words)
b.         Describe how the plan will result in implementable projects and programs in the future.   (Max of 100 Words)
c.         A description of steps necessary to implement the plan and the reporting process that will be used to keep the adopting agency and community informed of the progress being made in implementing the plan. (Max of 100 Words)
6.         Encourages and/or educates with the goal of increasing
         walking or biking in the community?
Encourages and/or educates with the goal of increasing walking or biking in the community?
a.         Describe how the program encourages walking or biking to transportation-related and community identified destinations where an increase in active transportation modes can be realized, including but not limited to: schools, school facilities, transit facilities, community, social service or medical centers, employment centers, high density or affordable housing, regional, State or national trail system, recreational and visitor destinations or other community identified destinations.  (Max of 100 Words)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #3
QUESTION #3
POTENTIAL FOR REDUCING THE NUMBER AND/OR RATE OR THE RISK OF PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLIST FATALITIES AND INJURIES, INCLUDING THE IDENTIFICATION OF SAFETY HAZARDS FOR PEDESTRIANS AND BICYCLISTS.  (0-25 POINTS)
A.         Describe the plan/program influence area or project location’s history of collisions resulting in fatalities and injuries to non-motorized users and the source(s) of data used (e.g. collision reports, community observation, surveys, audits).  (10 points max)
1.         The following reported crashes must have all occurred within the project’s influence area within the last 5 years (only crashes that the project has a chance to mitigate):
# of Crashes	
Pedestrian
Bicycle
Total
Fatalities
Injuries
Total
2.         Applicant can provide bicycle and pedestrian (only) crash rates in addition to the information required above. (Max of 200 Words)
3.         Discuss specific accident data. (Max of 200 Words)
4.         Attach a SWITRS or equivalent (i.e. UC Berkeley’s TIMS tool) listing of all bicycle and pedestrian crashes (only) shown in the map above and in this application.
*Applications that do not have the crash data above OR that prefer to provide additional crash data and/or safety data in a different format can provide this data below.  The corresponding methodology used must also be included.   Input Data and methodologies here and/or include them via a separate attachment in the field below. (Max of 200 Words)
B.         Safety Countermeasures (15 points max)
         Describe how the project/program/plan will remedy (one or more) potential safety hazards that contribute to pedestrian and/or bicyclist injuries or fatalities (only); Countermeasures must directly address the underlying factors that are contributing to the occurrence of pedestrian and/or bicyclist collisions.
1.         Reduces speed or volume of motor vehicles in the proximity of non-motorized users?
Reduces speed or volume of motor vehicles in the proximity of non-motorized users?
a.         Current speed and/or volume: (Max of 100 Words)
b.         Anticipated speed and/or volume after project completion : (Max of 100 Words)
2.         Improves sight distance and visibility between motorized and non-motorized users?
Improves sight distance and visibility between motorized and non-motorized users?
a.         Current sight distance and/or visibility issue: (Max of 100 Words)
b.         Anticipated sight distance and/or visibility issue resolution: (Max of 100 Words)
3.         Eliminates potential conflict points between motorized and non-motorized users, including creating physical separation between motorized and non-motorized users?
Eliminates potential conflict points between motorized and non-motorized users, including creating physical separation between motorized and non-motorized users?
a.         Current conflict point description: (Max of 100 Words)
b.         Improvement that addresses conflict point: (Max of 100 Words)
4.         Improves compliance with local traffic laws for both motorized and non-motorized users?
Improves compliance with local traffic laws for both motorized and non-motorized users?
a.         Which Law:
b.         How will the project improve compliance: (Max of 100 Words)
5.         Addresses inadequate vehicular traffic control devices?
Addresses inadequate vehicular traffic control devices?
a.         List traffic controls that are inadequate: (Max of 100 Words)
b.         How are they inadequate? (Max of 100 Words)
c.         How does the project address the inadequacies? (Max of 100 Words)
6.         Addresses inadequate or unsafe bicycle facilities, trails, crosswalks and/or sidewalks?
a.         List bicycle facilities, trails, crosswalks and/or sidewalks that are inadequate:          (Max of 100 Words)
b.         How are they inadequate? (Max of 100 Words)
c.         How does the project address the inadequacies? (Max of 100 Words)
7.         Eliminates or reduces behaviors that lead to collisions involving non-motorized users?
Eliminates or reduces behaviors that lead to collisions involving non-motorized users?
a.         List of behaviors: (Max of 100 Words)
b.         How will the project will eliminate or reduce these behaviors? (Max of 100 Words)
Plans
Describe how the plan will identify and plan to address hazards identified in the plan area, including the potential for mitigating safety hazards as a prioritization criterion, and/or including countermeasures that address safety hazards.  (Max of 200 Words)
Non-Infrastructure
Describe how the program educates bicyclists, pedestrians, and/or drivers about safety hazards for pedestrians and bicyclists. Describe how the program encourages this safe behavior. If available, include documentation of effectiveness of similar programs in encouraging safe behavior.  (Max of 200 Words)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #4
QUESTION #4
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION and PLANNING (0-10 POINTS)
 
Describe the community based public participation process that culminated in the project/program proposal or will be utilized as part of the development of a plan.  
A.         What is/was the process of defining future policies, goals, investments and designs to prepare for future needs of users of this project?  How did the applicant analyze the wide range of alternatives and impacts on the transportation system to influence beneficial outcomes? (3 points max) (Max of 200 words)
B.         Who: Describe who was/will be engaged in the identification and development of this project/program/plan (for plans: who will be engaged) and how they were/will be engaged.   Describe and provide documentation of the type, extent, and duration of outreach and engagement conducted to relevant stakeholders. (3 points max) (Max of 200 words)
C.         What:  Describe the feedback received during the stakeholder engagement process and describe how the public participation and planning process has improved the project’s overall effectiveness at meeting the purpose and goals of the ATP. (3 points max) (Max of 200 words)
D.         Describe how stakeholders will continue to be engaged in the implementation of the project/program/plan.  
                  (1 point max) (Max of 200 words)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #5
QUESTION #5
IMPROVED PUBLIC HEALTH (0-10 POINTS)
 
•         NOTE: Applicants applying for the disadvantaged community set aside must respond to the below questions with health data specific to the disadvantaged communities. All applicants must cite information specific to project location and targeted users. Failure to do so will result in lost points. 
A.         Describe the health status of the targeted users of the project/program/plan.  Describe how you considered health benefits when developing this project or program (for plans: how will you consider health throughout the plan). (5 points max) (Max of 200 words)
B.         Describe how you expect your project/proposal/plan to promote healthy communities and provide outreach to the targeted users. (5 points max) (Max of 200 words)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #6
QUESTION #6
COST EFFECTIVENESS (0-5 POINTS)
A project’s cost effectiveness is considered to be the relative costs of the project in comparison to the project’s benefits as defined by the purpose and goals of the ATP.  This includes the consideration of the safety and mobility benefit in relation to both the total project cost and the funds provided. 
 
Explain why the project is considered to have the highest Benefit to Cost Ratio (B/C) with respect to the ATP purpose and goals of “increased use of active modes of transportation”.  (5 points max.)  (Max of 200 words)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #7
QUESTION #7
LEVERAGING OF NON-ATP FUNDS (0-5 POINTS)
A.         The application funding plan will show all federal, state and local funding for the project: (5 points max.)
 
                  Based on the project funding information provided earlier in the application, the following Leveraging and Matching amounts are designated for this project.  Applicants must review and verify these values meet the following criteria:
                   Leveraging Funds
                           Non-ATP funds; either already expended by the applicant or funds to be programmed for use on elements within the requested ATP project.  This non-ATP funding can only be considered "Leveraging" funding if it goes towards ATP eligible costs.
                  Matching Funds
                           The portion of the Leveraging funding that can be used as the local match if Federal ATP funding is programmed.  These must be 
                           non-federal funds not yet expended and provided by the applicant in a specific project phase.
                   If these numbers do not match this criteria and/or the applicant's expectations, the numbers inputted earlier need to be revised.
                   
 
                   Funding in $1,000s
PA&ED Phase Project Delivery Costs:
PS&E Phase Project Delivery Costs:
Right of Way Phase Project Delivery Costs:
Construction Phase Project Delivery Costs:
NON-INFRASTRUCTURE (NI) AND "PLAN" PROJECTS:
OVERALL TOTALS FOR PROJECT/APPLICATION:
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #8
QUESTION #8
USE OF CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS (CCC) OR A CERTIFIED COMMUNITY CONSERVATION CORPS (0 or -5 POINTS)
- For project "Plan" types, this section is not required. -
Step 1:         The applicant must submit the following information via email concurrently to both the CCC AND certified community conservation corps at least 5 days prior to application submittal to Caltrans.  The CCC and certified community conservation corps will respond within five (5) business days from receipt of the information. 
 
                  •         Project Title
                  •         Project Description                                 
                  •         Detailed Estimate                              
                  •         Project Schedule
                  •         Project Map                                              
                  •         Preliminary Plan
Click on the following links for the California Conservation Corps and community conservation corps Representative ATP contact information: 
http://calocalcorps.org/active-transportation-program/
http://www.ccc.ca.gov/work/programs/ATP/Pages/ATP%20home.aspx
The applicant must also attach any email correspondence from the CCC and certified community conservation corps or Tribal corps (if applicable) to the application verifying communication/participation.  Failure to attach their email responses will result in a loss of 5 points.
Step 2:         The applicant has coordinated with the CCC AND with the certified community conservation corps, or the Tribal corps and determined the following: (check appropriate box)
Part B: Narrative Questions
Detailed Instructions for Question #9
QUESTION #9
APPLICANT’S PERFORMANCE ON PAST ATP FUNDED PROJECTS (0 - 10 points) 
For Caltrans use only.
 
Part C: Application Attachments
Applicants must ensure all data in this part of the application is fully consistent with the other parts of the application. See the Application Instructions and Guidance document for more information and requirements related to Part C.
List of Application Attachments
The following attachment names and order must be maintained for all applications.  Depending on the Project Type (I, NI or Plans) some attachments will be intentionally left blank.  All non-blank attachments must be identified in hard-copy applications using “tabs” with appropriate letter designations
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